G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd
3 Centurion Court

Meridian Business Park

Leicester

LE19 1TP

Tel: +44 (0)116 2187000
www.g4s.com/uk

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FCC RULE 0.459

29/02/2024

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MID 21046

RE: Confidentiality Request regarding application for FCC ID: 2ACGBEG21G and FCC ID:
2ACGBRS9116B

To Whom It May Concern:

Please be advised that G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd request that the following information is to be held
permanently confidential (Long-Term Confidentiality) on behalf of G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd.

e Tune Up
e Internal Photographs

G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd have spent substantial effort in developing this product, in particular some
of the tamper features are not available in competitor products. Having the information easily available to
competitors would negate any advantage they have achieved by developing these features.

The application contains technical information which G4S Monitoring Technologies deems to be trade

secrets and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in
the market place.

The product is a sealed device (welded in production) and a non-consumer device serviceable only by the
grantee.

G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd request “Internal Photographs” to be held permanent confidential per
FCC KDB 726920, IIl. Long-Term Confidentiality Section 3. The reason is because SOLO3 device is
sealed and water proofed when it is used and internal components are not accessible to users.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully,
G4S Monitoring Technologies Ltd

Kelvin Wong
Senior RF and Electronics Engineer
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